








Concerned Government and Other Agencies while

Doing Business in Nepal
Concerned Ministries of GON

Ministry of Industry

Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: 977-1-4211579

Fax: 977-1-4211619

E-mail: info@moi.gov.np

URL: http://www.moi.gov.np

Ministry of Commerce & Supplies
Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4211446

Fax: 977-1-4211167

E-mail: info@mocs.gov.np

URL: http://www.mocs.gov.np

Ministry of Home Affairs
Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4211261, 4211212, 4211274, 4211249,
4211224

Fax: 977-1-4211264
E-mail: homegon@wlink.com.np

URL: http://www.moha.gov.np

Ministry of Tourism and Civil Aviation
Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4232411, 4222846, 4228847, 4216372
Fax: 977-1-4227758

E-mail: motca@ntc.net.np

URL: http://www.tourism.gov.np

Ministry of Finance

Address: Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4211161, 4211400, 4211412, and 4211338
Fax: 977-1-4211164, 4211605

E-mail: admindivision@mof.gov.np

URL: http://www.mof.gov.np

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Narayanhiti Palace, Durbarmarg, Kathmandu.
Tel: Exchange: 4416011, 4416012, 4416013,
Reception: 0, 270

Fax: 4416016, 4419044

E-mail: fso@mofa.gov.np

URL: http://www.mofa.gov.np

Ministry of Information & Communications
Singh Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4211556, 4211647, 4211615, and 4211728
Fax: 977-1-4211979, 4211729, And 4211610

E-mail: moicppme@ntc.net.np, moicgon@ntc.net.np
URL: http://www.moic.gov.np

Ministry of Labour and Transport Management
Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Tel: 977-1- 4211889, 4211991

Fax: 977-1-4211877

E-mail: info@moltm.gov.np

URL: http://www.moltm.gov.np

Ministry of Energy

Singha Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel.: 977-1-4211516

Fax: 977-1-4211510

E-mail: info@moen.gov.np

URL: http://www.moen.gov.np

Concerned Departments of GoN

Departments & Units under Ministry of
Commerce & Supplies

Department of Commerce

Babarmahal, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Tel: 977-1-4243939, 4247913, 4247912, 4239123
Fax: 977-1-4249603

E-mail: info@doc.gov.np

URL: http://www.doc.gov.np
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Trade and Export Promotion Centre
Pulchowk, Lalitpur,

P.O. Box 825, Kathmandu.

Tel: 977-1-5525898, 5532642

Fax: 977-1-5525464

E-mail: info@tepc.gov.np

URL: http://www.tepc.gov.np

Concerned Departments, Units, Cells under
Ministry of Industry

Department of Industries

Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4261101, 4261168, 4261169, 4261203
Fax: 977-1-4261112

E-mail: info@doi.com.np

URL: http://www.ip.np.wipo.net

Office of the Company Registrar
Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 4263090, 4259948, 4263089
Fax: 977-1-259961

E-mail: croffice@wlink.com.np

URL: http://www.cro.gov.np

Department of Mines and Geology
Lainchaur, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4414740

Fax: 977-1-4416806
E-mail:dmgdgo@hotmail.com

URL http://www.dmgnepal.gov.np

Department of Cottage and Small Industries
Address: Tripureshwor, Kathmandu

Tel: 977-1-4259875

Fax: 977-1-4259747

E-mail: docsi@wlink.com.np

URL: http://www.dcsi.gov.np

Nepal Bureau of Standards and Metrology
Address: Balaju, Kathmandu

Tel: 977-1-4350818

Fax: 977-1-4350689

E-mail: nbsm@nbsm.gov.np

URL: http://www.nbsm.gov.np
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Industrial District Management Ltd.
Balaju Industrial District,

Tel: 977-1-4350849, 4350523, 4350274
Fax: 977-1-4351369

E-mail: idmlho@ntc.net.np

URL: http://www.idm.com.np

Concerned Departments Units, Cell under
Ministry of Finance

Department of Customs
Tripureshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel.: 977-1-4259793

Fax: 977-1-4259808

E-mail: it@customs.gov.np

URL: http://www.customs.gov.np

Inland Revenue Department
Lazimpat, Kathmandu

Tel: 977-1-4415802 (hunting
line)/4410340/4415967 /4415969

Fax: 977-1-4411788
E-mail: hq@ird.gov.np
URL: http://www.ird.gov.np

Department of Revenue Investigation
Hahihar Bahwan, Pulchowk, Lalitpur

Tel: 977-1-5010085, 5010057

Fax: 977-1-5551802

E-mail: info@dri.gov.np

URL: http://www.dri.gov.np

Nepal Rastra Bank

Central Office

Baluwatar, Kathmandu, Nepal

P.0.Box 73

Tel: 977 1 4410158, 4410201, 4411250
Fax: 977 1 4410159

URL: http://www.nrb.org.np



Banking Office

Thapathali, Kathmandu, Nepal
Tel: 977-1-4226832, 4241557
Fax: 977-1-4227378

Privatization Cell

Singh Durbar, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4259993, 4211320, and 42113743
Fax No: 977-1-4259891

E-mail: pvtn@mof.gov.np

URL: http://www.privat.gov.np

Departments & Units under Ministry of
Tourism and Civil Aviation Authority of Nepal

Babarmahal, Kathmandu Nepal
Tel: 977-1-4262387

Fax: 977-1-4262516

URL: http://www.caanepal.org.np

Nepal Tourism Board

Bhrikuti Mandap

GPO Box No 11018

Tel: 977-1- 4256909, 4256909 (hunting line)
Fax: 977-1-4256910

E-mail: info@welcomenepal.com, info@ntb.org.np;
pmshrestha@ntb.org.np

URL: http://www.welcomenepal.com

Concerned Departments under Transport and
Labour Ministry

Department of Transport Management
Koteswor Kathmandu

Tel: 977-1-4602126, 4601743, 4601002

Fax: 977-1-4602440

E-mail: info@dotm.gov.np

URL: http://www.dotm.gov.np

Department of Labour

Anup Marg, Minbhawan, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4107124, 4107120, 4107194, 4107288
Fax: 977-1-4107288

E-mail: info@dol.gov.np

URL: http://www.dol.gov.np
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Concerned Departments under Energy
Ministry

Department of Electricity Development
Post Box No. 2507

576 BhaktiThapa Sadak (4), Anamnagar
Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4480326, 4479507, 4480425

Fax: (977-1-) 4480257

E-mail: info@doed.gov.np

URL: http://www.doed.gov.np

Nepal Electricity Authority

Post Box No: 10020

Central Office, Durbar Marga,
Kathmandu, Nepal,

Ph: 977-1-4153052, 4153053, 4153054,
Fax: 977-1-4153067, 4153013

E-mail: info@nea.org.np

URL: http://www.nea.org.np

Chambers of Commerce & Industry in Nepal

Federation of Nepalese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry (FNCCI)

Pachali Shahid Shukra FNCCI Milan Marg, Teku
P.0. Box 269, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4262061, 4262218, 4266889

Fax: 977-1-4261022, 4262007

E-mail: fncci@mos.com.np

URL: http://www.fncci.org

Confederation of Nepalese Industries (CNI)
303 Bagmati Chamber, Teku,

Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4244686, 4243711

Fax: 977-1-4244687

E-mail: cni@wlink.com.np

URL: http://www.cnind.org



Nepal-India Chamber of Commerce & Industry
(NICCI)

Ace Apartments, Narayenchaur, Naxal,

GPO Box No 13245

Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4444607

Fax: 977-1-4444608

E-mail: nicci@mo.com.np, secretariat@nicci.org

URL: http://www.nicci.org

Nepal Chamber Of Commerce (NCC)
Chamber Bhawan, Kantipath

P. O. Box: 198, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4230947

Fax: 977-1-4229998

E-mail: chamber@wlink.com.np

URL: http://www.nepalchamber.org

Agro Enterprise Center (AEC)

Federation of Nepalese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry

FNCCI Building, Teku

PO Box 7651, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977-1-4262245, 4262260, and 4267005
Fax: 977-1-4261671

E-mail: aec-fncci@mos.com.np

URL: http://www.aec-fncci.org

South Asian Association of Regional
Cooperation (SAARC)

SAARC Secretariat,

P.O. Box 4222,

Tridevi Marg, Kathamndu,Nepal.

Tel: 977-1-4221785, 422 6350

Fax: 977-1-4227033, 422 3991

E-mail: saarc@saarc-sec.org

URL: http://www.saarc-sec.org

Indian Diplomatic Mission in Nepal
Embassy of India

P.0. Box. 292

336, Kapurdhara Marg, Lainchaur

Kathmandu, Nepal

General Tel: 977-1-4410900, 4414990, 4411699
Fax: 977-1-4428279

Commerce Wing

Tel: 977-1-4410232

Fax: 977-1-4418205

E-mail: trade@eoiktm.org , commerce@eoiktm.org
URL: http://www.indianembassy.org.np

Office of Consulate General of India
Sripur, Birgunj,

Tel: 977-51-532244, 532264

Fax: 977-51-532269

E-mail: cg.birgunj@mea.gov.in

Nepalese Diplomatic Mission in India

Embassy of Nepal
Barakhamba Road
New Delhi 110001, India

Tel: 0091-011-23327361, 011-23329218,
011-23328066

Fax: 0091-011-2332.6857
E-mail-id: nepembassydelhi@airtelmail.in

Consulate General of Nepal in Kolkata India
1, National Library Avenue,
Alipore Kolkata 700027 India

Tel: 0091-33-2456-1103, 1117, 1224, 1154, 1085,
3972, 3971

Fax: 0091-33-2456-1410

E-mail: rncg@vsnl.net, rncg@cal.vsnl.net.in

Major Chambers of Commerce & Industry
in India

Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce
& Industry

Federation House

Tansen Marg

New Delhi 110001

Tel: 91-011-23738760-70

Fax: 91-011-23320714, 23721504

E-mail: ficci@ficci.com

URL: http://www.ficci.com
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Confederation of Indian Industry
The Mantosh Sondhi Centre

23, Institutional Area, Lodi Road,

New Delhi - 110003

Tel: 91-11-24629994-7

Fax: 91-11-24626149

E-mail: ciico@cii.in

URL: http://www.cii.in

Indian Chamber of Commerce
ICC Towers

4, India Exchange Place,
Kolkata-700001

Tel: 91-33-22303242-44

Fax: 91-33-22313377/22313380

E-mail: Director General ceo@indianchamber.net or
ps2sg@indianchamber.net

URL: http://www.indianchamber.org

PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry
PHD House,

4/2 Siri Institutional Area

August Kranti Marg, New Delhi 110016

Tel: 91-11-26863801-4, 26866814, 26857745-46
Fax: 91-11-26855450, 26863135

E-mail: phdcci@phdcci.in

URL: http://www.phdcci.in

West Bengal-Nepal Chamber of Commerce
and Industry (WBNCCI)

Suite 6, Second Floor

Hotel Hindusthan International

235/1 A. J.C. Bose Road

Kolkata 700 020 India

Tel: 4001 8000, 40018080, 2283 0505, 2280 2323,
Extn: 2930

Fax: 91 33 22800111
E-mail: pro@wbncci.com, secretary@wbncci.com
URL: http://wbncci.com
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Other Concerned Agencies of Government of
India

Department of Commerce

Ministry of Commerce and Industry
Udyog Bhawan,

New Delhi 110 107, INDIA

Tel: 91-11-23062261

Fax: 91-11-23063418

URL: http://commerce.nic.in

Directorate General of Foreign Trade
Ministry of Commerce & Industry
Udyog Bhawan, H-Wing, Gate No. 2,
Maulana Azad Road ,New Delhi-110011

Tel. (EPBAX No.): 011-23061562

Fax No: 011-2306 2225

E-mail: dgft@nic.in

URL: http://dgft.gov.in

Reserve Bank of India
Mail Building

P.0.Box. 901

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road
Mumbai - 400 001, India
Tel: 0091-22-2660500
Fax: 2660817

URL: http://www.rbi.org.in



List of Relevant Acts, Policies and Guidelines
Acts

1. Arbitration Act, 2055 (1999)

2. Electricity Rules, 2050 (1993)

3. Private Firm Registration Act, 2014 (1958)

4. Environment Protection Act, 2053 (1997)

5. Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2063 (2006)

6. The Electronic Transactions Act, 2063 (2008)

7. Privatization Act, 2050 (1994)

8. Bill Formulated to Amend and Unify the Laws Related to the Excise Duty
9. Bonus Act, 2030 (1974)

10. Employee Provident Fund Act, 2019 (1962)

11.  Private Financing in Build and Operation of Infrastructures, 2063 (2006)
12. An Act made to provide for establishment and operation of the Special Economic Zone
13.  Civil Aviation Act, 2015 (1959)

14.  Environment Protection Act, 2053 (1997)

15.  Retirement Fund Act, 2042 (1985)

16. The Companies Act, 2063 (2006)

17. Foreign Exchange (Regulation) Act, 2019 (1962)

18. Securities Act, 2007

19.  Contract Act 2056 (2000)

20. Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2063 (2008)

21. Secured Transaction Act, 2063 (2006)

22.  The Copyright Act, 2059 (2002)

23. Motion Picture (Production, Exhibition and Distribution) Act, 2026 (1969)
24.  Telecommunications Act, 2053 (1997)

25.  Customs Act, 2064 (2007)

26. An Act Made to Provide for Multimodal Transportation of Goods 2063 (2006)
27.  Tourism Act, 2035 (1978)

28.  Customs Rules, 2065 (2007)

29. Negotiable Instruments Act, 2034 (1977)

30. Trade Union Act, 2049 (1992)

31.  Drugs Act, 2035, (1978)

32. Partnership Act, 2020 (1964)

33.  Water Resoures Act, 2049 (1992)

34. Electricity Act, 2049 (1992)

35. The Patent, Design and Trade Mark Act, 2022 (1965)

36. Value Added Tax Act, 2052 (1995)

For soft copy please log on to www.nicci.org.np
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List of Treaties

1. Treaty of Trade between Government of Nepal and Government of India, 2009

N

Agreement of Cooperation between Government of Nepal and Government of India to Control Unauthorized
Trade, 2009

Treaty of Transit between Government of Nepal and Government of India 2006
Rail Service Agreement

Air Service Agreement

Agreement for Avoidance of Double Taxation

Electric Power Trade Agreement

© N o O & W

Bilateral Investment Promotion and Protection Agreement (BIPA), 2011

List of Policies

1. The Hydropower Development Policy, 2001
2. Inustrial Policy 2067

For soft copy please log on to www.nicci.org.np
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References (Sources of Information)

Acts and Ordinances

Bank and Financial Institution Act 2006

Bonus Act

Company Act 2006

Competition Promotion and Market Protection Act 2006
Customs Act

Excise Duty Act

Foreign Exchange (Regulatory) Act

Environmental Protection Act 1992

Financial Act 2007

Policies

Foreign Investment and One-Window Policy 1992
Hydropower Policy
Industrial Policy 2010

Tourism Policy

Government of Nepal Publications
An Investment Guide to Nepal: Opportunities and
Conditions, UNCTAD 2003 (UNCTAD-ICC

Budget Speech 2010-11

Census of Manufacturing Establishments, Central
Bureau of Statistics

Department of Industries, Procedural Manual for Foreign
Investment in Nepal, June 2007

Economic Survey 2009-2010, Ministry of Finance

Electricity Tariff Schedule and Electricity Tariff Collection
Rules, Nepal Electricity Authority

Foreign Investment Guide to Nepal, GTZ, in cooperation
with MolCS, 2006

Foreign Investment and Technology Transfer Act 1992
Income Tax Act 2002

Industrial Enterprises Act 1992

Labour Act,

Patent, Design and Trademark Act 1965

Value Added Tax Act 1995

Environmental Protection Regulation 1997

Finance Act, 2010 (Nepali)

Civil Aviation Policy

Sectoral Policies of Various Ministries, Government of
Nepal Other Publications

Trade Policy 1992

Industrial Statistics, Department of Industries
Investment Policy Review, Nepal, UNCTAD 2003
Monetary Policy 2009-10, Ministry of Finance

Nepal Trade and Competitiveness Study, MoICS, 2003

Nepal: Foreign Investment Opportunities. Ministry of
Industry, 2009

Policy in Nepal, prepared for Economic Policy Network,
MOF, 2005

Potential Project Profiles for Foreign Investment, Ministry
of Commerce, Prepared for Export

Rana, Madhukar S.J.B and Pradhan, Implementation
Evaluation of Foreign Direct Investment
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Other Publications

Annual Report, Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd.

Annual Survey of Manufacturing Establishments, Central
Bureau of Statistics, GoN

Civil Aviation Report, Ministry of Tourism and Civil
Aviation, GoN

CIA - The World Fact Book - Nepal

Doing Business in Nepal: A Guide, FNCCI and ClI,
Kathmandu, 1998

Department of Energy Development, GoN, Hydro power
related Acts and Regulations

Department of Industries, GoN- Acts, Rules and Policies
implemented by the Department Economic

Embassy of India, Kathmandu
Foreign Investment in Nepal 1998, FNCCI
Foreign Trade Statistics, Nepal Rastra Bank

Industrial Statistics Manufacturing Industries,
Department of Industries, GoN

(for FY2006/07 in website; latest in booklet of Dol)

Inland Revenue Department, GoN - Income tax, VAT,
Excise, PAN, Double Taxation Treaties (Acts, Rules,
forms)

Labour Administration, Annual Report, Department of
Labour, GoN

Monthly Bulletin of Statistics, Statistical division, United
Nation

Ministry of Energy - Licensing procedures

Ministry of Industry, GoN- Foreign Investment
Opportunities in Nepal

NCC Trade Directory, 2007, Nepal Chamber of
Commerce

Nepal Policy Initiatives for Trade and Development, IFDS
2001

National Accounts of Nepal, Central Bureau of Statistics,
GoN

Nepal Electricity Authority, A Year Review
Nepal Rastra Bank, Various Publications
Nepal Road Statistics, Department of Roads, GoN

Nepal Tourism Statistics, Ministry of Tourism and Civil
Aviation GoN

Privatization Call Website, Ministry of Finance, GoN

Procedural Manual for Foreign Investment in Nepal,
Department of Industries, Ministry of Industry GoN

Quarterly Economic Bulletin, Nepal Rastra Bank

Reserve Bank of India - Direct investment by residents
in JVs, WOS abroad

Statistical Pocket Book 2009, Central Bureau of
Statistics, GoN

Statistical Year Book of Nepal, Central Bureau of
Statistics, GoN

World Development Report, The World Bank

Note: English/Nepali version of various Acts, Rules can
be downloaded from www.lawcommission.gov.np
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Annexures

1. Cottage Industries

2. Industries Requiring Permission

3. Classification of Areas

4. List of National Priority Industries

5. Application form for Foreign Investment/ Technology Transfer
6. List of Industries Requiring EIA Report

7. Format of EIA Report

8. List of Industries Requiring Initial Environment Examination (IEE)
9. Initial Environmental Examination (IEE) Procedures

10.  Application form for Industry Registration

11.  Application for registration of the Trademark

12.  Quarterly Industrial Report

13.  Export Trade with India- Brief Procedures

14.  List of Sensitive Items for Import as Specified by Gol to GoN
15.  List of Items Allowed to be imported from India by Paying Convertible Foreign Exchange
16.  Industrial cost factors

17. List of Nepali Commercial Banks

18.  List of Joint Venture Commercial Banks

19. List of Nepali Insurance Companies

20. List of Joint Venture Insurance Companies

For soft copy please log on to www.nicci.org.np
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Presence of Indian Multinational Companies

Udayan Ganguli
CEO
Dabur Nepal P. Ltd.

TNT Building,
Tinkune, Kathmandu.

Tel.: 4112302, 4221140, 2054599, 2054535 (CDMA)

Sanjiv Keshava

Managing Director

Surya Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

Post Box No. 1864

Gha, 2/513, Shree Bal Sadan,
Kantipath, Kathmandu.

Tel.: 4228794, 4227328

Fax: 4227585

Kamran Bakr
Managing Director
Unilever Nepal Ltd.
Heritage Plaza, Kamaladi
Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel.: 4254203

Fax: 4253462

Sanjeev Sharma
Vice President

Aarti Strips Pvt. Ltd.
Balaju-16, Kathmandu
Tel.: 4351851

Fax: 977-1-4382207

B. K. Agrawal
Managing Director,

Ashok Steel Industries (P.) Ltd.

Bagmati Chamber, Teku, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Tel.: 4243148, 4242335, 4227237
Fax: 4248215

Budhaditya Mukherjee
General Manager

Asian Paints (Nepal ) Pvt. Ltd.
Balkumari, Lalitpur

Tel.: 5203045, 5203046

P. K. Mohapatra
Executive Director

Everest Bank Ltd.
Lazimpat, Kathmandu.
Tel.: 4443863/64
Fax: 4443160

P.R. Mishra
CEO

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
Kathmandu Plaza, 2nd Floor, Kamaladi, Kathmandu
Tel.: 4168539

Fax: 4168538

J. Ghosh

Manager for Nepal

National Insurance Co. Ltd.
Tripureshwor, Kathmandu

Tel.: 4260672, 4250710, 4260366
Fax: 4261289

N.K. Chari
Managing Director

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

Hattisar, Kathmandu.

Tel.: 4435576, 4435613, 4435516
Fax: 4435612

Sudev B Nair
CEO

The Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd.

Jyoti Bhawan, Kantipath, Kathmandu

Tel.: 4221448, 4250137, 4241960, 4250322
Fax: 4223419

Joydeb Chakravarty
Managing Director

Thompson Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
5th Floor, Saket Complex
Tripureswor, Kathmandu.
Tel.: 4265777

Fax: 4264699



Tejendra Khadka

Managing Director

United Brewery (Nepal) Pvt. Ltd.
Hetauda Industrial District, Hetauda
Tel.: 057-520452, 520451,

Fax: 057-521398

Krishna Prasad Acharya
CEO

United Insurance Nepal Ltd.

| J Plaza, Durbarmarg, Kathmandu

Tel.: 4220492, 4230958, 4240957, 4246686
Fax: 4246687

Chintamani Upreti

General Manager

United Spirits Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
Tanki Sinuwari, Biratnagar, Nepal.

Tel: 021-526865
Fax: 021-526911

Arun Gupta
CEO

United Telecom Limited

Triveni Complex, Putalisadak, Kathmandu.
Tel.: 2001880, 2000754

Fax: 2499999

Pradeep Chandra

General Manager (Nepal Project)
Patel Engineering Ltd.
Panipokhari, Kathmandu.

Tel: 4428299
Fax: 4428299

Joseph Silvanus
CEO

Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Ltd.
New Baneswar, Kathmandu.

Tel.: 4782333, 4783753,

Fax: 4781002

Ms. Pooja Mehra
Director
NTP Tourism Affairs P Ltd.

Ward No 30, Bakhundole, Lalitpur
Tel.: 5523770, 5544986

Amit Goswami

CEO

Nepal Distillery P. Ltd.
Balaju,Kathmandu

Tel.: 4350725, 4350988
Fax: 4350971

Saibal Ghosh

Country Manager

Berger Jenson & Nicholson (Nepal) P. Ltd.
Berger House, Tinkune, Kathmandu.

Tel.: 4466038, 4466039, 4434434

Fax: 4466039

C. P. Khetan

Managing Director

Gorkha Brewery Pvt. Ltd.

Khetan House, Hattisar, Kathmandu.

Tel.: 4444445
Fax: 4444443

Rajkumar Thard
Chairman

Gorkha Lahari P. Ltd.
Thapathali, Kathmandu
Tel.: 4246068, 4231894
Fax: 4231947



Some Past & Present Successful presence of Indian JVs in Nepal

Manufacturing

Aarti Strips P Ltd.

Asian Paints Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
Ashok Steel Industries P Ltd.

Bashulinga Sugar & General Industries Pvt. Ltd.
Berger Jenson & Nicholson (Nepal) P. Ltd.
Bhaktapur Indiana Dairy Products Pvt. Ltd.

Duke Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

Essel Packaging Ltd.

Everest Containers Pvt. Ltd.
Everest Ice Cream Pvt. Ltd.
Everest Rolling Industry Pvt. Ltd.
Gorkha Lahari P Ltd.
Pro-biotech Industries P Ltd.

Rescent Industries (Nepal) Pvt. Ltd.

Surya Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

Distillery/Breweries

Gorkha Brewery Pvt. Ltd.
Highland Distillery P Ltd.

Nepal Distillery P Ltd.

Sungold Brewery Nepal P Ltd.
United Breweries Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
United Spirits Nepal P Ltd.

FMCG

Dabur Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
Unilever Nepal Ltd.

Varun Beverage Nepal P Ltd.

Hotel and Resorts
Hotel Everest International
Hotel Hyatt Regency P Ltd.

Infrastructure

IL & FS Infrastructure Development Co. Pvt. Ltd.

Patel Engineering Ltd.

Hydropower

Insurance

Life Insurance Corporation (Nepal) Ltd.
National Insurance Co Ltd.

The Oriental Insurance Co Ltd.

United Insurance Nepal Ltd.

Pharmaceuticals & Others
ACE Laboratories Nepal Ltd.
Concept Pharmaceuticals Nepal Ltd.

Education

Manipal Education & Medical Group Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
NTP Tourism Affairs P Ltd.

Planet EDU Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

Advertisement
Asia Pacific Communication Associates Nepal Pvt. Ltd.
Thompson Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

Banks

Everest Bank Ltd.

Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

Standard Chartered Bank Nepal Ltd.

Real Estate
Ansal Chaudhary Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Textile

Annapurna Textile Ltd.

Nepal Spinning Weaving & Knitting Pvt. Ltd.
Reliance Spinning Mills Ltd.

Tourism
Sita World Travel (Nepal) Pvt. Ltd.

Telecommunication
United Telecom Ltd.

Others

Ace Packaging Pvt. Ltd.

Equipment Maintenance Center Pvt. Ltd.
Exterior Industries Nepal Pvt. Ltd.

GMR Upper Karnali Hydropower Ltd Recall Blue Gum Pvt. Ltd.
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Nepal-India Chamber of Commerce & Industry ( NICCI ) , GPO Box No. 13245,
Ace Apartment, Narayan Chaur Naxal, Kathmandu

Tel : +977 1 4444607 Fax : +977 1 4444608
E-mail : secretariat@nicci.org nicci@mos.com.np URL : http://www.nicci.org
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